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From (Person) :

Cate/Time

TYPE: M.Car / M. Cycle / Bus / Van

Priority - NORMAL / URGENT
Ciaim No.

IN OPS: Yes / No DOA:
Ref;
MV -

N

{ Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or

/
Vehicle No Lf?é’é bzl w.ﬁs At '}’}’ s1ta
Make & Model NEW CAR PR!CE& -
Flegisiration Date: o K.
COE Expiry Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE).
Calculation for LTA Rebate: |Calculation for Valuation:
(3) COE Period: X12= Mths Average MV $
As AL
L - = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
n - - Mths High demand vehicle:  Yes/No - §
(0) Balance Months : |Parallel Import vehicle: Yes/No - $
- |Morethan 10yrs old: _ Yes/No - %
{4) Rasidue COE: QP X —-———-{b' = ! Mme Reppssestpd i 5 $
(a) _ :

: Engine Capacity: High/Low | - $
(a) - (b) =___J12=_ < yrs' \sia C - §
Register Before/After MAY 2002 -9
(2) PARF = (OMV) X X o = - $
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) the | - $
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived =8

Date/ Time Action / Instruction

Additional Information:




Shiau Chan (LKK_J‘Auto)

— e e e e e e
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 4:52 PM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: check MV - SGG8376T (doa: 23/05/2019)
Attachments: COE PARF.PDF
Bast Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Pione: 6256-3561 | email: sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
B'k 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933) l ~ ’ ‘5 (A \

From: Clara Milah Yeo <ClaraYeo@tokiomarine.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 4:45 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: check MV - SGG8376T (doa: 23/05/2019)

With attachment. Vehicle no. should be scGs3azer

From: Clara Milah Yeo

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 4:40 PM

To: 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Subject: check MV - SLD2227L (doa: 23/05/2019)

Dear Team,
Please help to check on the MV.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Clara Milah Yeo

Notor Claims Department

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd.

20 McCallum Street #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Singapore 069046
T (65) 6592 7604 | F (65) 6221 2101 |

E clarayeo@tokiomarine.com.sg | W www.tokiomarine.com

A member of the
Tokio Marine Group

Please note that all personal information provided to Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. is subject to the Personal Data Protection Policy Statement posted at
www.toklomarine.com.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner |D: 409A
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SGGB376T
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 25Sep 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: VIOS 1.5EA
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2006
Engine No.: 1NZX423568
Chassis No.: MRO53HY4204185603
Maximum Power Output; 80.0 kW (107 bhp)
Open Market Value: $12,707.00
Original Registration Date: 24 May 2006
First Registration Date: 24 .May 200.6
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $13,978.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 23 May 2021
COE Category: & - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 5
PQP Paid: $22,789.00
COE Rebate Amount: $7,561.00
Total Rebate Amount: $7,561.00
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicabie}, whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 24 Sep 2019
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